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15-33 Version: 0 Name: Appointment of Director of the Assessement
Department

Executive Orders Status: Introduced

12/7/2015 In control: County Legislature

12/7/2015 Final action: 12/7/2015

| hereby appoint Robert Dwyer Murphy as Director of the Assessment Department, effective
December 14, 2015, with such duties as are assigned by Executive Order No. 15-32. A copy of Mr.
Murphy’s resume is attached.

ASSESSMENT DEPARTMENT, EXECUTIVE ORDER 2015

Attachments: 1. Ex015-33.pdf
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 15-33
TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015
RE: APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF THE ASSESSMENT DEPARTMENT

| hereby appoint Robert Dwyer Murphy as Director of the Assessment Department, effective
December 14, 2015, with such duties as are assigned by Executive Order No. 15-32. A copy of Mr.
Murphy’s resume is attached.
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File #: 15-33, Version: 0

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Dated:
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